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GREEN MEADOW RANCH HABS No. MT-35

ADDRESS: N.W. of Helena TLewis and Clark County, Montana
CWNER 3 w, 4. Harrer & Sons, Inc,

OCCUPANT: W. J. Harrer

USE: Stock Ranch

HISTORICAL AND ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE

Harry @W. Child arrived in Helena, Montana,
in 1878 to stay with his uncle, W. C. Child (MON-30).
He was first an agent for a stage line to Corinne,
Utah, then became involved in mining and smelting
operations.

In 1887, acting as trustee for a group of
business men in St. Paul who were associated with ths
Northern Pacific Railrocad and a few Helena men, Child
purchased the Fant and Benedict Ranches just outside
Halena for speculative purposes. A few months later
the land was sold to the St. Paul and Helena Land and
Improvement Company for $250,000.

Wwith 5, S, Huntley and E. W. Bach, Child
organized the Yellowstone Park Transportation Company
in 1892, and later the Yellowstone Park Hotel Company.
Auntley was manager untlil 1901, when Child teook over
and held the position until 1917,

In 1914, Child purchased Green fieadow :ianch
from the S5t. Paul and Helena Land and Improvement Com-
pany, and developed it as a stock ranch., A residence,
a large barn and several smaller buildings were dis-
tinctively designed by Robert Reamer, an architect
working for the Yellowstone Park Hotel Company., dea-
mer was the architect for 0ld Ffaithful Inn and a num-
ber of other buildings built in the ~ark during this
period.
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The house and the big barm have burned, but
the qranary and blacksmith sheop of similar design,
though smallsr, remain.,

HISTORICAL INFORMATION

Harry W. Child reached iontana in 1878, com-
ing to stay with his uncle, W. C., Child, {mr -30) who
was one of the early pioneers in the state. He was
the agent for the Gilmore and Saulshury stage lire to
Corinne, Utah, for a time, then became associated with
various mining aperations.

He was the general manager for A. J. Seligman
( MT ~24) for his mines in the Gloster district 26 miles
northwest of Helena and for the Gregory Consolidated
fline and #Works. Later he moved to Great falls for a
short period to serve as manager of the smelting oper-
ations of the newly-built Great Falls Reduction usorks.

On May 19, 1887, the Helena Weekly Herald
broke the news that Harry W, Child had purchased the
300 acre Fant Ranch, acting as trustee for 7. F. 0Oaks,
vice president and general manager of the Northern
Pacific; N, C, Thrall, his private secretary; J. T.
0'Dell, assistant general manager of the eastern divie
sions of the roady E. D, dettens, lawyer and capital-
ist of New York; and E. D. Edgerton, 5. 5. Huntley and
E. #. Bach of Helena. The purchase price was 330,000,
3100 per acre.

gn June 16, 1887, the same paper reportad
that Child and his associates had also purchased the
Benedict Ranch, It adjoined the Fant Ranch and added
another 320 acres to their holdings. The purchass
price was again 3100 per acre. The Lewis and Clark
County Deed 3ock for 1887 shows that on August 15,
1887, Aarcy 4. Child seld the "Fant Ranch" to the 5t,
Fraul and Helena Land and Improvement Company foar
3250,000, The fant-denedict ranches Decame Green
iieadow Ranch,

Juring this period, Yellowstons rark was
bgcoming increasingly popular., To cater to the de-
mand for facilities there, Child, togethser with 3. 5.
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Huntley and E. W. Bach, organized the Yellowstone Park
Transpaortation Company in 1892, and later the Yellow-
stone Park Hotel Association, The two were finally
merged into the Yellowstaone Park Company. Huntlsy was
president from 1892 to 1901, and Child became president
in 1901 and served until 1917, The company was respaon-
sible far the construction of the big hotels and other
tourist facilities in the Fark during these years.

In 1914, Harry W. Child, in the name of his
wife Adelaide, bought back Green Meadow Ranch fram the
5t. Paul and Helena Land and Improvement Company.
Robert Reamer, an architect warking faor the Yellow-
stone PFark Company, designed a house, a large barn,

a granary and a blacksmith shop for the ranch, Reamer
had also designed 0ld Faithful Inn and a number of
other structures in the Fark.

The house burned in 1924, and the large barn
in 1956, but the granary and blacksmith shop remain,
They were built in the same 3Swiss style as the house
and barn,

J. E. O'Connell purchased Green Meadow Ranch
from the Child estate in 1944, and sold it to #W. J.
Harrer, the present owner, in 1947. The Green Meadow
Ranch is noted taoday for the fine Aberdeen Angus cattle
bred there.
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fiontana Record-Herald (newspaper), Helena, Montana,
February 4, 1931.

ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION

Only two relatively small buildings, a
blacksmith shop and a granary, remain today of the
complex of four buildings that architect Robert Rea-
mer designed for Harry #. Child. The handsome res-
idence burned in 1924, The huge barn, some 450' in
length and 40' to the ridge, was in constant use until
another fire, believed man-caused, destroyed it to-
gether with saddles, bridles, farm equipment and twen-
ty head of prize stock in 1956,

Designed in a Swiss chalet manner, with
steep gablz roof, heavy timbered supports and stone
veneer walls backed with concrete, the barn was a
show-place for over forty years. The huge barn had
three cross passageways large enough to drive a team
and wagon through. The building had three lofts,

The first, or front, lofbt was wutilized for dancing,

the others for necessary farm activities, The front
portion of the building on the ground floor was used

for cattle, tack room, then came an area for the horses,
another tack room, next a space for an attendant, and
then at the far end was space for buggies and wagons.

Of special interest was the curving of the
wood shingle slabs over the gable =snds and eave ends
of the barn (and also the other three buildings) to a
depth of approximately 18". The timbers used were
all hgavy hand-hewn members, the window frames hand
made and elaborately carved with birds, horses heads,
atc., and the hardware was hand forged,

An examination of the remairing buildings
reveal heavy timber vertical corner beams 11" x 12".
The harizontal roof beams are 9" x 9", extending
guite a distance out from the building and supoorted
by knee braces 9" x 9", The first floor walls, be-
tween the upright structural timbers, are stone
veneer ocacked with concrete and are 12" to 14" in
depth, Diagonal cross oracing between the vertical
timber members are "surface" supporting boards, 1#&"
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deep and 7+" wide (exposed). The upper portion of
the gable ends has vertical boards 112" wide and 34"
thick, braced on the inside by battens.

Today a much smaller and more modest barn
stands on a fraction of the original foundation. Al-
so visible still are the foundations of the original

ranch house.
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